

Constantino, Mike

From: Bryan Niehaus [bniehaus@murer.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 8:56 AM
To: Constantino, Mike
Subject: [External] Re: question

Good Morning Mike,

There is no cost associated with the two exemptions. No consideration is being exchanged for the change in membership interests between the parties.

Please let me know if that answers your question.

Sincerely,
Bryan

Sent from my iPhone

On May 17, 2017, at 8:15 AM, Constantino, Mike <Mike.Constantino@Illinois.gov> wrote:

Hi Bryan:

Is there any cost to these two exemptions? the members of the llc are they being paid for their interest in the llc?

Mike Constantino
525 West Jefferson
Springfield, Illinois 62761
217-782-3516 (Phone)
217-785-4111 (Fax)

State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee.

Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.